Carol E. Schatz
President & CEO

DOWNTOWNMN CENTER BID

Downtown Center Business Improvement District
626 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 200 | Los Angeles, CA 90017
Call: 213-416-7534 | Fax: 213-624-0858

Web: DowntownLA.com

From: Grayce Liu [mailto:grayce.liu@lacity.org]

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 6:27 PM

To: Scott Gray

Cc: Mike Fong; Carol Schatz; Council Member Huizar; Councilmember Wesson; Estela Lopez; Stephen
Box; elections@empowerla.org

Subject: Re: SRNC On-Line Vote Registration

Hi, Scott,

Hope all is well. As Mike mentioned, assuming all documents are uploaded, we then
verify and send the information to Everyone Counts (online voting vendor) to send you a
username and password.

Online voter registration must end on April 2nd because our staff has to have enough
time to verify all of the registrations in order to provide voters with a username and
password for them to vote before 7pm on April 6th.

All stakeholders have to register and provide an address. Homeless people only need to
self affirm their information and not provide further documentation if they do not have
them. Online voter registration is only for those with documentation. Homeless people
who are affirming must vote in person at the poll on April 6th. This policy has been in
effect for Neighborhood Council elections the past 4 election cycles.

My staff is following up with you on your voter registration now as I understand that you
did not provide all of the necessary documentation to register online.

Please contact elections@empowerla.org if you have any further questions about your
voter registration status. Thanks and have a great evening!

Best,

Grayce Liu
General Manager

Department of Neighborhood Empowerment

200 N. Spring Street, Suite 2005

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Office | 213-978-1551 Fax | 213-978-1751

Email | EmpowerLA@]acity.org Web | www.EmpowerLA.org
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Empower Yourself. Empower Your Community. Empower LA.

On Thu, Mar 30, 2017 at 3:25 PM, Scott Gray <scott@capitalforesight.com> wrote:
Dear Mike and Grayce,

I have attempted to register on-line two times, the second to include my
ID, for the on-line registration to vote yesterday. So far, there is no reply
from your office? What is the status?

Why do on-line voters have a limited time to vote that cuts off before the
April 6t date?

I also know many associates, tenants, business owners and employees
that have register on-line but not yet been approved.

My understanding is that some stakeholders are receiving special
treatment and that they do not have to 1) register, or 2) have an address,
or 3) produce ID. How is this equitable???

Scott W Gray
Director of Operations
Capital Foresight

0O: 310-234-9598

C: 909-586-0000
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